From: Eerguson. Dina

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Nolan, Shiver

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Thompson, Roger

Subject: RE: Line 1009 Remediation Plan

Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 10:52:14 AM

Attachments: Eddy County C-141 Pipeline ROW 1009 Gathering Lateral Update May 20....pdf

10009 Line Leak Analvtical Table.pdf
1009 RAP Figure 1.pdf

Mike, attached are the details requested. Enterprise submitted an update to the initial C-141 with
the 29 barrels referenced. We also will be working with BLM for regarding the upcoming action.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 9:35 AM

To: Nolan, Shiver; Ferguson, Dina

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Line 1009 Remediation Plan

RE: Enterprise Field Services, LLC * 1009 Gathering Lateral * M-23-22s-30e * Eddy County, NM
NMOCD Tracking number: 2RP-2937 * Date of release: 3/29/15

Greetings,

Your proposal for additional delineation at the above referenced release site is approved. Be advised
that additional remedial action may be required based on the delineation results. OCD notes the
following:

The form C-141 initial report indicates that 2 bbls of pipeline liquids were released. The current
proposal indicates a release of 29 bbls of pipeline liquids. Please clarify the release volume.

The current proposal refers to an attached “figure 1”7, which shows the approximate area of impact.
Figure 1 was not included in the submittal. Please provide figure 1, and a table/tables showing any
analytical data obtained to date.

Like approval by BLM is required on federal sites.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857


mailto:djferguson@eprod.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:SNolan@eprod.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:RThompson@eprod.com

District 1 g
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico ~ Form C-141
District [I Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised August 8, 2011

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

District I11 - g T Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Division accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.
Distriet IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
.St isDr,§ Fe, NM 87505
1220 8. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe Santa Fe, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR [ nitial Report [ ] Final Report
Name of Company Enterprise Field Services LLC Contact Dina Babinski
Address PO Box 4324, Houston TX 77210 Telephone No. 210-528-3824
Facility Name Pipeline ROW, 1009 Gathering Lateral Facility Type Gas Gathering Pipeline
Surface Owner Department of Interior/Bureau | Mineral Owner NA - Pipeline APINo. NA
of Land Management/Depariment of Energy
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feetfromthe | North/SouthLine | Feetfromthe | East/West Line | County
M 23 228 30E 105 South 381 East Eddy

Latitude IV 32.37066 Longitude W -103.85719

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Natural Gas, Pipeline Liquids Volume of Release 1147 MCF, Volume Recovered NA
29 bbl pipeline liquids
(updated)
Source of Release Pipeline Leak Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
3/29/2015 14:30 MDT 3/29/2015 @ 14:30 MDT
Was Immediate Notice Given? IfYES, To Whom?
Yes [] No [0 NotRequired | NMOCD District 2 Reporting Hotline
By Whom? Osman De Leon Date and Hour 3/29/2015 14:44 MDT
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
[1 ves @ No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken. *

A pipeline leak was detected by pumper passing by. Operations personnel isolated leaking portion of pipeline and proceeded with pipeline repairs
following standard One-Call.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken. *

Operations personnel originally estimated approximately 2 bbl pipeline liquids spilled to the ground within pipeline right-of-way. After further
investigation and excavation, it was determined that the liquid spill volume is approximately 29 bb] pipeline liquids. Enterprise will prepare a site-
specific remediation work plan and submit to NMOCD for review and approval.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations ell operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of 2 C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
V
Signature: “%;L/ M

[~
. Approved by
Printed Nam . /Jon Fields
Title: Director, Field Environmental Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address: snolan@eprod.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []

Date: 5_ - / ?- W/{ Phone: 713-381-6595

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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TABLE 1

SOIL SAMPLE ANALYTICAL RESULTS
1009 Line Leak

TPH TPH TPH

Sample D) Sample Date Sample Depth Soil Status Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene Xylenes

BTEX (ma/K GRO DRO GRO/DRO Chlorides
(feet bgs) (maikg) | (mgiKg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/kg)

(mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) Recomended Remediation Action Levels (RRALS) (Total Ranking Score: 0)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD)

Recomended Remediation Action Level E0 M= M= M= 50 NE M= ey Lo
E-Wall 4/8/2015 4 In-Situ <0.0200 0.0214 <0.0200 0.0428 0.0642 <4.00 <50.0 <54.0 <20.0
W-Wall 4/8/2015 4 In-Situ <0.0200 0.0249 <0.0200 0.0418 0.0667 <4.00 <50.0 <54.0 96
N-Wall 4/8/2015 4' In-Situ 1.32 4.3 2.26 8.99 16.9 910 137 1,047 96
S-wall 4/8/2015 4 In-Situ 1.76 111 3.59 15.8 32.3 871 <50.0 871 769

RP 4/8/2015 6.5' Excavated 12.5 41.7 6.1 315 91.8 2,300 <50.0 2,300 588

RP RE 4/22/2015 15' In-Situ 10.7 44.1 6.34 32.9 94.04 NS NS NS NS
STOCKPILE SAMPLE ANALYTICAL RESULTS

STP 4/8/2015 NA 44 105 11.1 68.9 229 4,730 <50.0 4,730 588

Note: Concentrations in bold and yellow exceed the applicable OCD Remediation Action Level
mg/Kg- milligrams per Kilograms

NE - Not Established

NS - Not Sampled
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LEGEND:
®  SAMPLE LOCATION
A RELEASE POINT o s "
—. — 1009 PIPELINE =5
EXTENT OF EXCAVATION TO 15 FT BGS 1" =15'

1009 Line Leak
Eddy County, New Mexico
32.370740N, 103.857236W Apex TITAN, Inc. FIGURE 1
505 N. Big Springs Street, Suite 301A _—
Midland, Texas 79701
Phone: (432) 695-6016 Site Plan

WWW.apexcos.com
A idiary of Apex Companies, LLC

Project No. 7250715033

Z:\Houston South\Drafting\Midland 07\2015\7250715033\Figure 1 - Prop.dwg 06/08/15






F: 575-748-9720

From: Nolan, Shiver [mailto:SNolan@eprod.com]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Line 1009 Remediation Plan

Mr. Bratcher, attached is a proposed work plan to complete vertical delineation of the pipeline liquid
spill that occurred on March 29, 2015 from our line 1009. Currently, the excavation is open and
Enterprise would like to proceed with the proposed plans to mobilize equipment and personnel
once we receive confirmation from your office. Please contact Mrs. Dina Ferguson with any
questions, djferguson@eprod.com or 210-232-4880.

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and

purpose. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
message.


mailto:SNolan@eprod.com
mailto:djferguson@eprod.com

